
Mr. Kermit Geary 
R.D. 4 Box 321 
Walnutport 
Pa 18088 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

WVLC 
1170 AM 

December 16, 1979 

FM 104.7 

Thank you for your reception report, and from the data 
it appears that you did indeed rece/bve WVLC during our 
proof of performance tests. 

Our antenna is two tower directional, with the towers fed 
so as to give a cardioid pattern with a null at 308 degrees 
true. One tower is 216 tall, the other is 345, supporting an 
FM antenna, 5 bays, as well. Power is 1000 watts. 

Enclosed is a bumper sticker. 

3 
la d. B. J s, Jr 
GM and CE 
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